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Town Clerks

From: AMO Events <events@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 2, 2025 4:15 PM
To: Town Clerks
Subject: [EXTERNAL] AMO’s Important Trade and Tariff Forum – Join the conversation
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October 24, 2025  

AMO Forum on Trade, Tariffs, and the Municipal Role in 
Long-Term Economic Growth  

Sheraton Centre Hotel Toronto-123 Queen Street West 

The international trade situation remains uncertain – Trump’s tariffs continue to change, 
their legality is being considered in by US courts, and potential trade negotiations are 
on the horizon.   

Join us this Fall to take stock of what this uncertainty means for municipalities, 
including how tariffs may impact municipal revenues and expenditures and how our 
sector can take local action to support federal and provincial strategies that will lead us 
into a more prosperous and productive economic future. 

 As Prime Minister Carney as said, the Canada-US relationship will never be the same. 
Take advantage of this opportunity to meet with your colleagues and experts to ensure 
you’re community is ready to respond. 

To learn more about what AMO is doing to support the municipal sector through this 
time of uncertainty, check out the AMO Trade & Tariff page for new reports, resources 
and advocacy updates.   

Program updates coming soon. 

Registration Information 
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$375.00 plus HST. Click here to register. 

Accommodations 

Sheraton Centre Toronto Hotel, 123 Queen Street West 

AMO has secured preferred rates of $349 per night until October 2, 2025. After that 
date, rooms may be available at the Sheraton at market rate. 

Click Here to book your accommodations 

For any questions, feel free to contact us at events@amo.on.ca. 
 

 

   

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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